Annex A

ltem 1 —

An exemption under section 30(ii) of FOISA applies to some of the information
requested. The reason why this exemption applies is explained in Annex B.

Item 2 —

Under section 25(1) of FOISA, we do not have to give you information which is
already reasonably accessible to you. However, in the interests of being helpful, we

have provided links to the relevant material below:
https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/0143831X211064919

Item 3 -

From: Andrew Cumbers
Sent: 27 January 2022 11:19
To: [Redacted]

Subject: Re: catch up

Hi [Redacted]

Great to see you the other day. This is the paper | mentioned that has just come out
on line.

All the best

Andy

[attached redacted under S.30(ii)]

On 24 Jan 2022, at 09:55, [Redacted] wrote:
Thanks Andy —[Redacted]at 11 is great for me.
Look forward to catching up,

[Redacted]

From: Andrew Cumbers

Sent: 24 January 2022 09:35

To: [Redacted]

Subject: Re: catch up

How about tomorrow at 11? Let me know where suits. [Redacted] are my usual go tos but
happy to stray elsewhere if easier for you. Cheers A


https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/0143831X211064919

On 21 Jan 2022, at 14:40, [Redacted] wrote:
Thanks Andy — will read your paper with great interest!

Things are moving very quickly here and so it would be great to meet next week if at
all possible?

Free for a coffee in the west end (I’'m assuming your still based there?):

Tuesday: all day
Thursday: pm
Friday: am

Look forward to catching up,

[Redacted]

From: Andrew Cumbers

Sent: 21 January 2022 14:27

To: [Redacted]

Subject: Re: catch up

Hi [Redacted]

Great to hear from you and congrats on your new position!

More than happy to meet for a chat. Would prefer a coffee FTF to be honest - and would be
nice to catch up with you in any case. Let me know what times-dates work for you over the
next few weeks. Mornings usually better for me [Redacted] although Thursday afternoons
also ok and clear for next week.

All the best

Andy

PS - attached a recent paper | have co-written on the subject (commissioned by Graeme Roy)

but keep it to yourself for the moment as it’s not public yet.

[attachment redacted under Section 25 — document can be accessed at
https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/0143831X211064919]

On 21 Jan 2022, at 10:38, [Redacted] wrote:
Hi Andy,

Hope all is well with you.


https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/0143831X211064919

| recently took up a new post within the Scottish Government; based in Constitutional
Futures Unit, I'm working on a series of papers that will set out the economic case
for independence in advance of a future referendum.

If you can spare the time it would be really great to talk you through the approach
we’re taking and get your thoughts? Happy to chat virtually, or if you would prefer,
grab a coffee in the west end?

Hope to speak soon,

[Redacted]
[Redacted]/ Constitutional Futures Division / Scottish Government / [Redacted]

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s).
Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the
system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the
Scottish Government.

Item 4 —

From: [Redacted]> On Behalf Of Constitutional Futures
Sent: 13 July 2023 09:39

To: Andrew Cumbers

Subject: Freedom of Information request

Good morning,

| am writing to advise you that the Scottish Government has received a request
under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 (FOISA) for a list of names of
any external individuals or organisations that members of staff working within the
Constitutional Futures Division have met with since March 2021.

You have an interest in the information which has been requested because you have
attended a meeting which included staff within the Constitutional Futures Division.

Therefore, | am writing to advise you that your name will be included in the list within
the response to the FOISA request. We expect this to be issued in the coming days.

| should also explain that we can withhold information only if an exemption under
FOISA applies to that information and, where applicable, the public interest in
disclosure is not outweighed by the public interest in upholding the exemption. You
can find detailed information about FOISA on our website

at: https://www.gov.scot/about/contact-information/how-to-request-information/ or on
the Scottish Information Commissioner’s website at:
https://www.itspublicknowledge.info/.

Kind regards


https://www.gov.scot/about/contact-information/how-to-request-information/ 
https://www.itspublicknowledge.info/

[Redacted]

Constitutional Futures Division

Directorate for Constitution

The Scottish Government

2W, St Andrew’s House, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG



